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From: Lucas Flecha
To: Paris Wojcik
Subject: FW: Planning proposal - 95 Stanhope Rd, Killara
Date: Thursday, 5 July 2018 10:35:16 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Paris – meeting request and response below. I also phoned them to request and received a similar
response.
 


From: Antony Fabbro [mailto:afabbro@kmc.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 1:49 PM
To: Lucas Flecha <Lucas.Flecha@stockland.com.au>; Rathna Rana <rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Adrian Melo (Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au) <Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au>
Subject: RE: Planning proposal - 95 Stanhope Rd, Killara
 
Dear Lucas
 
We have received your Planning Proposal for 95 Stanhope Road, Killara and Council staff are reviewing the
material for a Report to Council.
You will be formally notified by email when the Officers Report will be going to Council.
I have consulted with the relevant staff and at this stage a meeting is not necessary.
If staff require any further information or clarification they will contact you direct.
 
Regards
 
Antony Fabbro | Manager Urban Planning  | Ku-ring-gai Council
P: 9424 0854 | M: 0438170423 I F: 9424 0001
E: afabbro@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart


 
 


From: Lucas Flecha [mailto:Lucas.Flecha@stockland.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 10:50 AM
To: Rathna Rana; Antony Fabbro
Cc: Adrian Melo (Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au)
Subject: RE: Planning proposal - 95 Stanhope Rd, Killara
 
Rathna/Antony,
 
Please could we organise a meeting to come in and discuss your review of the planning proposal for 95
Stanhope Rd, Killara
 
Kind regards,
 
Lucas
 
 
Lucas Flecha
Senior Development Manager
Retirement Living
 
Stockland, Level 26, 133 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000
T +61 2 9035 2851 M +61 429 639 548
F +61 2 8988 2851 E Lucas.Flecha@stockland.com.au
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From: Rathna Rana [mailto:rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 12:23 PM
To: Lucas Flecha <Lucas.Flecha@stockland.com.au>; Adrian Melo (Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au)
<Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au>
Cc: Antony Fabbro <afabbro@kmc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Planning proposal - 95 Stanhope Rd, Killara
 
Thanks Lucas.
 
With regards
 
Rathna Rana
Senior Urban Planner | Strategy and Environment | Ku-ring-gai Council
P: 9424 0000 | F: 9424 0001
E: Rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart
 


From: Lucas Flecha [mailto:Lucas.Flecha@stockland.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 12:21 PM
To: Rathna Rana; Adrian Melo (Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au)
Subject: RE: Planning proposal - 95 Stanhope Rd, Killara
 
Hi Rathna,
 
The cheque will be sent today.
 
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
 


STOCKLAND Campaign


 


From: Rathna Rana [mailto:rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 12:19 PM
To: Adrian Melo (Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au) <Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au>
Cc: Lucas Flecha <Lucas.Flecha@stockland.com.au>
Subject: Planning proposal - 95 Stanhope Rd, Killara
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Hi Adrian
 
We are finalising our project planning for the next few months and accordingly allocating resources.
 
Can you please let us know when you expect the payment for this proposal to be lodged with Council so
we can ensure appropriate staff are available for the assessment?
 
Thanks.
 
With regards
 
Rathna Rana
Senior Urban Planner | Strategy and Environment | Ku-ring-gai Council
P: 9424 0000 | F: 9424 0001
E: Rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart
 


From: Rathna Rana 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 2:03 PM
To: 'Adrian Melo'
Subject: RE: Emailing - Letter - Lourdes.pdf
 
No Adrian – the material and CD submitted is complete.
 
With regards
 
Rathna Rana
Senior Urban Planner | Strategy and Environment | Ku-ring-gai Council
P: 9424 0000 | F: 9424 0001
E: Rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart
 


From: Adrian Melo [mailto:Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 11:49 AM
To: Rathna Rana
Subject: RE: Emailing - Letter - Lourdes.pdf
 
Thanks Rathna,
 
Other than the completed form and payment of fees, does Council require hard copies lodged?
 
Regards,


Adrian Melo
Associate, Urban Planner
 
architectus™
 
Nominated Architect
Ray Brown, NSWARB 6359


Architectus Sydney
L 18 MLC Centre 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
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T +61 2 8252 8400 F +61 2 8252 8600 M +61 423 087 302
adrian.melo@architectus.com.au
www.architectus.com.au
 


Architectus supports sustainable practices. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail message is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain
information which is confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. You may not retransmit, use, copy
or disseminate any information contained in it. Legal privilege and confidentiality is not waived because
you have read this e-mail.


 


From: Rathna Rana [mailto:rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 9:41 AM
To: Adrian Melo <Adrian.Melo@architectus.com.au>
Subject: Emailing - Letter - Lourdes.pdf
 
Dear Adrian
 
Please see attached letter.
 
With regards
 
Rathna Rana
Senior Urban Planner | Strategy and Environment | Ku-ring-gai Council
P: 9424 0000 | F: 9424 0001
E: Rrana@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart
 


======================================================================
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION


The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the person to whom
it is addressed.


IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE


1. Please let us know by return email.
2. Delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
3. You must not disclose or use in any way the information in the email.


Unless you receive a hard copy of the information contained in this email signed by an
authorised officer, any opinion expressed in this email is that of the author only and
does not represent the official view of Ku-ring-gai Council.
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


 


Stockland Notice: If this communication has been sent to you by mistake, please delete and notify us. If it
has been sent to you by mistake, legal privilege is not waived or lost and you are not entitled to use it in
any way. Stockland and its subsidiaries reserve the right to monitor e-mail communication through its
networks.
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
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